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TO:       Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:      Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:        April 3, 2025 

SUBJECT: Agreement with Kentucky Blood Center 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to enter into an agreement 
with the Kentucky Blood Center.   

Why are you requesting? The Division of Fire is implementing a pre-hospital whole blood 
program in cooperation with UK Healthcare Trauma Services and other regional EMS services 
to store and use blood products on emergency vehicles for trauma victims. 

Department needs this action completed because: it is crucial for improving trauma patient 
outcomes.  
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: $10,000.00  

 The cost for future FY is: $10,000.00  

 

Are the funds budgeted? yes 

                                        

File Number: 

If a contract, please indicate the cancelation clause: Either party may terminate with a 90-day 

notice. 

 

 

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong 


